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Helen Zhao

To: Compliance Certification Services Client
Subject: RE: BITWIRE Corp., FCC ID: SVRAH120A,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4483, Notice#1

From: Compliance Certification Services Client [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2005 12:34 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: BITWIRE Corp., FCC ID: SVRAH120A, Assessment NO.: AN05T4483,
Notice#1

Answer #1: The modified photos are uploaded.

Answer #2: The modified user manual and report are uploaded.

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:hzhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2005 3:26 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: BITWIRE Corp., FCC ID: SVRAH120A, Assessment NO.: AN05T4483,
Notice#1

Question #1: The test setup photos are distorted, please resubmit the setup photos with 
the correct size and H/L ratio.

Question #2: Please indicate ferrite core information of all the interface cables on the 
test report. This time, the user manual shows the AC/DC power supply comes with a ferrite 
core, but the external photos do not show clearly whether any ferrite core is on the power
supply. Please clarify and update the report.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao


